
From: George, Michael (POL)
To: McCarthy, Steven (POL)
Cc: Josti, Michael (POL); Doak, Brian (POL); Tiberi, Jarred (POL)
Subject: IMAT UAS Activity 11-5 thru 11-11-2021
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 8:22:47 AM

Sir,
 
Summary of IMAT/UAS activity for 11/5 through 11/11/2021.
   
UAS Missions:
 
11/10 UAS team enroute to Fall River to assist with search of person who fled from traffic stop.
Troop D shortly after advised suspect in custody. No response or deployment
 
11/11 UAS Mapping with FBI Boston EOD and MSP EOD at EVOC Ayer- using drone to produce a
scale diagram related to safe distances during activation of a high-powered EOD X-Ray device. This
device is capable producing fatal injuries during activation and testing needed to be done on a
closed course (No trainees at EVOC track due to Veterans Day Holiday).  Two UAS missions
completed and diagrams will be created showing safe radius during full power activation and half
power activation. 2021-IMT-131
 
11/11 Mapped EVOC course using UAS for SPA staff in order to show footprint required to continue
the current level of training and to measure dimensions of the EVOC skill courses.
Four UAS missions completed using M2P UAS. Diagrams to be created and disseminated to EVOC
Staff. 2021-IMT-132
 
UAS drone detection requests & investigations:
11/5: Assisted Special Agent Michael Kenah (NCIS) with Drone Detection for an ongoing investigation
at the .
11/5 : MWRA security inquiry into drone operation over 

Invest continues. 2021-IMT-128
11/6: Logan drone detection alerts to improper drone operation in Winthrop within restricted
airspace . Operator located and educated. 2021-IMT-129
11/7: Logan drone detection alerts to improper drone operation in 

 – invest continues
2021-IMT-130
 
UAS Training, meetings, future planning & misc.:
11/8 – training with MSP EOD at EVOC – Tpr Ragosa (EOD) issued older DJI Spark UAS (palm sized)
for continued training
11/8 – follow up to previous in person training and additional guidance provided to Hampden
County Sheriff’s Department RE: starting drone program
11/10 – training at Gillette P10 lot
 
5 applicants for the UAS Reserve posting were interviewed on 11/9 – 5 additional applicants will be

(f) investigatory
(f) investigatory

(f) investigatory



interviewed on Fri 11/12
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Lt Michael A George #2998
Massachusetts State Police
Incident Management Assistance Team
Unmanned Aerial Section
136 Washington St
Foxboro, MA 02035
Cell 
Office 508-543-2064
Fax 508-543-1361
 

(c) privacy




